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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANGE T

Point No Point Light is located 6ffshore 5 2/3 nautical miles NNE from Point
Lookout Light or approximately 1 3/4 miles ESE of "oint No Point, a point of land
near the town of Dameron, Maryland. The octagonal brick tower with 17° sides
sets atop a brown 30 foot diameter cylinder caisson in 22 feet of water.

The 52 foot high 2 1/2 story structure still stands on its original site,
sporting a new coat of paint applied in April and May of 1978. The previous
color scheme was followed, namely, black, black roof, white sides and brown
caisson.
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Boarding access to the main deck platform is afforded by a vertical iron rung-
type ladder on the east side. The adjustable accommodation ladder was removed
by the Coast Guard in 1964 because it presented a hazard to perso-nel in

servicing the light. The landing platform and metal stairs once located on
the west side have since been removed.

The iron Tife rail around the main platform deck is rusty and in some places
- is broken. The boat davits once Tocated on the east and west side have been
removed. One Tone "fish" davit used to hoist equipment and supplies aboard
—_ still stands in the southeast corner. Structure of the Privy extends out
over the water on the southwest quarter but the seat and ornamental roof
have passed to the ways. ,s
== 5 == -=the entrance-on-the west side is bricked closed possibly as a step to avert
L — unauthorized ‘éntry ‘dfter the 1ight was automated in April 1962. The four over
four windows on the first and second story, like the dormer windows have been
covered over with plywood. The exhaust flue for the ‘cook stove and heating
has been removed. The 1000 pound fog bell was removed from the east eaves
.- _._-by a.Coast Guard-Buoy-Tender on the 10th of November 1964.

v Entering the .interior from_the door on the east side Teads into a small] foyer.
o= === —>traight ahead-and=down-leads—to-the concrete basement where the fuel tanks and
. . __water cisterns are housed. To the left of the foyer is a space 4' x 9' which

oo ——- appears to -have been«a~storage‘roﬁml_;Ibfihe“rjght“ofﬁthe foyer is a 9' 19*

— - == —-—Toom-presumed to have—beén watchstander's quarters. The second story interior

~.. = =~---contained the kitchen and 1iving room. Ascending more wooden steps leads
- .up and into the light tower on the exterior 1/2 story where the air diaphragm
~——fog horn is positioned. The original Fresnel lens has been removed and replaced
with a 375MM lantern. The Tight shines out through 3' x 3' square clear

panes.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Maryland Act of April 6, 1874 authorized acquisition of approximately five
acres of lana for the establishment of 1ighthouses or such other aids of navi-
gation as may be required.

In 1891, the Lighthouse Board first requested that a light be erected on the
western side of the Chesapeake in that 30 mile stretch between Cove Point and
Smith Point Lights. The estimated cost was $35,000.00. The request was repeated
in the next two years to no avail, and by 1894 the price had gone up. "The -
Board is now of opinion that only caisson structures should be used where such
damage to screwpile structures by ice exists". Estimated cost not to exceed
$70,000.00. Finally, in 1901, $65,000.00 was appropriated, bids sent out, and
contracts awarded. In August 1902, work was started on the fabrication of the
caisson which was towed to the site the next April. A temporary pier build

by the contractors during the previous summer, gave way and the caisson turned
over. After some of the cast-iron plates broke off, the caisson drifted down
the Bay before a northwest gale. The contracter’s tug followed and picked it
up the next day off the mouth of the Rappahannock River, 40-miles to the
south. It was towed back-to Solomons Island for repairs. On October 22, 1903
it was floated into position and sunk in place. A year and a half later, on
April 24, 1905-the light was first shown from the finished tower by the first
keeper Anders Simonsen. -

On October 26, 1938 the power source was changed from 10V battery pack to
kerosene engine generating units. On July 1, 1939 when the Lighthouse Service
merged with the Lifesaving Service, the lighthouse was transferred to the
Jjurisdiction of the Coast Guard.

Personnel were withdrawn and the l1ight was automated on April'25, 1962.

The lighthouse is one of four lighthouses in the Chesapeake Bay built in

the Twentieth Centruy and one of the three designed with mansard roof and
arched dormer windows.

The aid, visible for a nominal 11 miles serves as a guide to mariners in the
area, flashing white every 6 seconds and sounds a 3 second blast every 30
seconds during the fog months of 15 September through 1 June.
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION
#2732

Boundary is 263.3 Feet extending outward from center in any direction.
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